

Note to the reader:

The personal data in this directory are provided by the institutions, bodies and agencies of EU.

The data are presented following the established order where there is one, otherwise by alphabetical order, barring errors or omissions.

It is strictly forbidden to use these data for direct marketing purposes.

If you detect any errors, please report them to: whoiswho@publications.europa.eu

Managed by the Publications Office

© European Union, 2017

Reproduction is authorised. For any use or reproduction of individual photos, permission must be sought directly from the copyright holders.

Agencies and other bodies

Agencies	5
ACER — Agency for the Cooperation of Energy Regulators	5
ENISA — European Union Network and Information Security Agency	5
FRA — European Union Agency for Fundamental Rights	5
GSA — European GNSS Agency	6
EFCA — European Fisheries Control Agency	6
EASA — European Aviation Safety Agency	7
EMA — European Medicines Agency	8
ECHA — European Chemicals Agency	9
Frontex — European Agency for the Management of Operational Cooperation at the External Borders	10
eu-LISA — European Agency for the Operational Management of Large-Scale IT Systems in the Area of Freedom, Security and Justice	10
EU-OSHA — European Agency for Safety and Health at Work	11
EMSA — European Maritime Safety Agency	11
EEA — European Environment Agency	12
ERA — European Railway Agency	13
EBA — European Banking Authority	13
EFSA — European Food Safety Authority	13
EIOPA — European Insurance and Occupational Pensions Authority	14
ESMA — European Securities and Markets Authority	14
EASO — European Asylum Support Office	14
ECDC — European Centre for Disease Prevention and Control	15
Cedefop — European Centre for the Development of Vocational Training	15
CEPOL — European Union Agency for Law Enforcement Training	16
Eurojust — European Judicial Cooperation Unit	16
ETF — European Training Foundation	16
Eurofound — European Foundation for the Improvement of Living and Working Conditions	17
EIGE — European Institute for Gender Equality	18
EMCDDA — European Monitoring Centre for Drugs and Drug Addiction	18
CPVO — Community Plant Variety Office	19
EUIPO — European Union Intellectual Property Office	19
Europol — European Police Office	21
BEREC office — Office of the Body of European Regulators for Electronic Communications	21
SRB — Single Resolution Board	21
CdT — Translation Centre for the bodies of the European Union	21
Common foreign and security policy agencies	23
EDA — European Defence Agency	23
EUISS — European Union Institute for Security Studies	23
EU SatCen — European Union Satellite Centre	24

Executive agencies	25
ERCEA — European Research Council Executive Agency	25
INEA — Innovation and Networks Executive Agency	26
EACEA — Education, Audiovisual and Culture Executive Agency	26
EASME — Executive Agency for Small and Medium-sized Enterprises	26
REA — Research Executive Agency	27
CHAFEA — Agence exécutive pour les consommateurs, la santé, l'agriculture et l'alimentation	28
Euratom Agencies and Bodies	29
ESA — Euratom Supply Agency	29
F4E — Fusion for Energy Joint Undertaking	29
Other organisations	30
Clean Sky Joint Undertaking	30
ECSEL Joint Undertaking	30
IMI2 — Innovative Medicines Initiative 2 Joint Undertaking	30
SESAR Joint Undertaking	30
EIT — European Institute of Innovation and Technology	31
FCH JU — FCH 2 Joint Undertaking (fuel Cells and Hydrogen)	31

Agencies



ACER — AGENCY FOR THE COOPERATION OF ENERGY REGULATORS

Trg republike 3
1000 Ljubljana
info@acer.europa.eu
http://www.acer.europa.eu
Tel. +386 82053400

Mr Alberto POTOTSCHNIG
Director

Mr Dennis HESSELING
Head of the Gas Department

Mr Volker ZULEGER
*Head of the Market Monitoring
Department*

Mr Christophe GENGE-CREUX
Head of the Electricity Department

Ms Olga BORISSOVA
Head of Administration



ENISA — EUROPEAN UNION NETWORK AND INFORMATION SECURITY AGENCY

Science and Technology Park of Crete (ITE)
Βασιλικά Βουτών/Vassilika Vouton
700 13 Ηράκλειο/Heraklion
GREECE
P.O. Box 1309
710 01 Κρήτη/Crete
GREECE
info@enisa.europa.eu
http://www.enisa.europa.eu
Tel. +30 2814409710
Fax +30 2810391410

Mr Udo HELMBRECHT

Executive Director
udo.helmbrecht@enisa.europa.eu
Tel. +30 2814409591

**Administration and Support
Department**

Mr Paulo EMPADINHAS
Head of Department
paulo.empadinhas@enisa.europa.eu
Tel. +30 2814409521

Core Operations Department

Mr Steve PURSER
Head of Department
steve.purser@enisa.europa.eu
Tel. +30 2814409611



FRA — EUROPEAN UNION AGENCY FOR FUNDAMENTAL RIGHTS

Schwarzenbergplatz 11
1040 Wien
AUSTRIA
info@fra.europa.eu

http://fra.europa.eu
Tel. +43 1 580300

Mr Michael O'FLAHERTY

Director

Michael.OFLAHERTY@fra.europa.eu
Tel. +43 1 58030 651

Administration

Mr Constantinos MANOLOPOULOS

Head of Department

constantinos.manolopoulos@fra.europa.eu
Tel. +43 158030810

**Human Resources and
Planning**

Mr Xavier CATALA

Acting Head of Department
personnel@fra.europa.eu

Equality and Citizens' Rights

Mr Ioannis DIMITRAKOPOULOS

Head of Department
ioannis.dimitrakopoulos@fra.europa.eu
Tel. +43 158030856

Freedoms and Justice

Ms Joanna GOODEY

Head of Department
joanna.goodey@fra.europa.eu
Tel. +43 158030629

**Communication and
Outreach**

Mr Friso ROSCAM ABBING

Head of Department
info@fra.europa.eu
Tel. +43 158030671



GSA — EUROPEAN GNSS AGENCY

Janovskeho 438/2
170 00 Prague 7 – Holesovice
CZECH REPUBLIC
info@gsa.europa.eu
http://www.gsa.europa.eu
Tel. +420 234766666
Fax +32 229-67238

Mr Carlo DES DORIDES

Executive Director

carlo.desdorides@gsa.europa.eu
Tel. +420 234766601

Mr Gian Gherardo CALINI

*Head of the Market Development
Department*

gian-gherardo.calini@gsa.europa.eu
Tel. +420 234766603

Mr Jean-Marc PIÉPLU

GNSS Exploitation Program Manager

jean-marc.pieplu@gsa.europa.eu
Tel. +32 229-62413

Mr Stefano IANNITTI

Head of the Security Department

Ms Donna REAY

Head of Communication
donna.reay@gsa.europa.eu
Tel. +32 229-85210

Mr Olivier CROP

*Head of the Galileo Security Monitoring
Centre*

olivier.crop@gsa.europa.eu
Tel. +32 22958426

Mr Patrick HAMILTON

Head of Project Control Department

patrick.hamilton@gsa.europa.eu
Tel. +420 234766708

Mr Ezio VILLA

Head of Legal Department

Mr Olivier LAMBINET

Head of Legal Department
olivier.lambinet@gsa.europa.eu
Tel. +420 234766727



EFCA — EUROPEAN FISHERIES CONTROL AGENCY

Edificio Odriozola
Avenida García Barbón 4
36201 Vigo
SPAIN
efca@efca.europa.eu
http://efca.europa.eu
Tel. +34 986120610
Fax +34 886125237

Mr Pascal SAVOURET

Director

pascal.savouret@efca.europa.eu
Tel. +34 986120610

**Unit A — Administration and
Resources**

Mr Niall MCHALE

Head of Unit
niall.mchale@efca.europa.eu
Tel. +34 986120618

Unit B — Capacity Building

Ms Karin HERMANSSON

Head of Unit
karin.hermansson@efca.europa.eu
Tel. +34 986120614

Unit C — Operational Coordination

Mr Pedro GALACHE
Head of Unit
pedro.galache@efca.europa.eu
Tel. +34 986120633



EASA — EUROPEAN AVIATION SAFETY AGENCY

Postal address:
PO Box 10 12 53
50452 Köln
GERMANY
info@easa.europa.eu
http://www.easa.europa.eu
Tel. +49 22189990000
Fax +49 22189990999
Office address: Konrad-Adenauer-Ufer 3
50668 Köln
GERMANY

Mr Patrick KY

Executive Director

Management Board

Mr Pekka HENTTU
Chairman

Mr Piotr OŁOWSKI
Deputy Chairman

Executive Directorate

Executive Director's Office

Ms Marieke VAN HIJUM
Executive Section Manager

Communication and Quality

Mr Dominique FOUDA
Head of Department

Legal

Mr Frank MANUHUTU
Head of Department

Chief Engineer

Mr Pascal MEDAL
Chief Engineer

Strategy and Safety Management

Mr Luc TYTGAT
Director

Ms Rachel DAESCHLER
Deputy Director

Safety Intelligence and Performance

Ms Rachel DAESCHLER
Head of Department

Strategy and Programmes

Mr Jean-Marc CLUZEAU
Head of Department

International Cooperation

Mr Frank STEFFENS
Head of Department

Certification

Mr Trevor WOODS
Director

Mr Ralf ERCKMANN
Deputy Director

Large Aeroplanes

Mr Alain LEROY
Head of Department

General Aviation and Remotely Piloted Aircraft Systems

Mr Yves MORIER
Head of Department

Rotorcraft

Mr Massimo MAZZOLETTI
Head of Department

Propulsion, Parts and Appliances

Mr Markus GOERNEMANN
Head of Department

Environment

Mr Guy READMAN
Head of Department

Design Organisations

Mr Dominique ROLAND
Head of Department

Certification Policy and Safety Information

Mr Ralf ERCKMANN
Head of Department

Flight Standards

Mr Ricardo GENOVA GALVAN
Director

Mr Wilfried SCHULZE
Deputy Director

Maintenance and Production

Mr Julian HALL
Head of Department

Air Operations

Mr Claudio TREVISAN
Head of Department

Aircrew and Medical

Mr Georges REBENDER
Head of Department

Air Traffic Management/Air Navigation services (ATM and ANS) and Aerodromes

Mr Wilfried SCHULZE
Head of Department

Policy and Planning

Mr Thaddee SULOCKI
Head of Department

Resources and Support

Mr Olivier RAMSAYER
Director

Human Resources

Mr Roberto LENTI
Head of Department



EUROPEAN MEDICINES AGENCY
SCIENCE MEDICINES HEALTH

EMA — EUROPEAN MEDICINES AGENCY

Contact us by web! 30 Churchill Place - Canary Wharf
London E14 5EU
UNITED KINGDOM
first-name.family-name@ema.europa.eu
http://www.ema.europa.eu
Tel. +44 2036606000
Fax +44 2036605555

Mr Guido RASI

Executive Director
guido.rasi@ema.europa.eu
Tel. +44 2036608406

Mr Noël WATHION
Deputy Executive Director
noel.wathion@ema.europa.eu
Tel. +44 2036608592

Advisory functions

Senior Medical Officer

Mr Hans-Georg EICHLER
Senior Medical Officer
hans-georg.eichler@ema.europa.eu
Tel. +44 2036607491

Programme Design Board Division

Ms Agnès SAINT RAYMOND
Head of Division
agnes.saint-raymond@ema.europa.eu
Tel. +44 2036607017

International Affairs

Ms Emer COOKE
Head of International Affairs
emer.cooke@ema.europa.eu
Tel. +44 2036607075

Audit

Ms Edit WEIDLICH
Head of Audit
edit.weidlich@ema.europa.eu
Tel. +44 2036607039

Legal Department

Mr Stefano MARINO
Head of Department
stefano.marino@ema.europa.eu
Tel. +44 2036607677

Information Technology

Ms Veronique MAGNIER
Head of Department

Applications Handling

**Mr Christopher HOLGATE-
ROMANOV**
Head of Department

Finance and Procurement

Mr Jean-Michel MASTIO
Head of Department

Corporate Services

Mr Athanassios TZIOLAS
Head of Department

Human Medicines Research and Development Support Division

Ms Zaïde FRIAS
Head of Division
zaide.frias@ema.europa.eu
Tel. +44 2036607019

Product Development Scientific Support Department

Mr Jordi LLINARES GARCIA
Head of Department
jordi.llinares@ema.europa.eu
Tel. +44 2036607126

Regulatory Science and Innovation Support Department

. . .

Human Medicines Evaluation Division

Ms Enrica ALTERI
Head of Division
enrica.alteri@ema.europa.eu
Tel. +44 2036607577

Scientific and Regulatory Management Department

Mr Michael BERNTGEN
Head of Department
michael.berntgen@ema.europa.eu
Tel. +44 2036607498

Specialised Scientific Disciplines Department

Ms Ana HIDALGO-SIMON
Head of Department
ana.hidalgo-simon@ema.europa.eu
Tel. +44 2036608467

Procedure Management and Committees Support Division

Mr Anthony HUMPHREYS
Head of Division ad interim
anthony.humphreys@ema.europa.eu
Tel. +44 2036608583

Procedure Management Department

Ms Evdokia KORAKIANITI
Head of Department
evdokia.korakianiti@ema.europa.eu
Tel. +44 2036607150

Scientific Committee Support Department

Mr Anthony HUMPHREYS
Head of Department
anthony.humphreys@ema.europa.eu
Tel. +44 2036608583

Inspections and Human Medicines Pharmacovigilance Division

Mr Fergus SWEENEY
Head of Division
fergus.sweeney@ema.europa.eu
Tel. +44 2036607026

Compliance and Inspections Department

Ms Anabela LUIS DE LIMA MARÇAL
Head of Department
anabela.marcal@ema.europa.eu
Tel. +44 2036608449

Pharmacovigilance Department

Mr Peter ARLETT
Head of Department
peter.arlett@ema.europa.eu
Tel. +44 2036607108

Veterinary Medicines Division

Mr David MACKAY
Head of Division
david.mackay@ema.europa.eu
Tel. +44 2036608413

Veterinary Medicines Department

Fia WESTERHOLM
Head of Department

Administration and Corporate Management Division

Mr Nerimantas STEIKUNAS
Head of Division ad interim
nerimantas.steikunas@ema.europa.eu
Tel. +44 2036607220

Ms Agneta BRANDT
Deputy Head of division
agneta.brandt@ema.europa.eu
Tel. +44 2036607550

Human Resources Department

Mr Manuel José DA CAMARA RAMALHO ORTIGAO
Head of Department
manuel.ortigao@ema.europa.eu
Tel. +44 2036607731

Finance and Budget Department

Mr Michael LENIHAN
Head of Department
michael.lenihan@ema.europa.eu
Tel. +44 2036607088

Delegates Support and Facilities Department

Ms Sylvie BÉNÉFICE
Head of Department
sylvie.benefice@ema.europa.eu
Tel. +44 2036608651

Corporate Governance Department

Ms Agneta BRANDT
Head of Department
agneta.brandt@ema.europa.eu
Tel. +44 2036607550

Information Technology Division

Mr Alexis NOLTE
Head of Division
alexis.nolte@ema.europa.eu
Tel. +44 2036607188

IT Operations Department

Mr Pedro José BORGES PINA FERREIRA
Head of Department
pedro.ferreira@ema.europa.eu
Tel. +44 2036608383

IT Delivery Department

Ms Dina TSIAMBAOU
Head of Department
dina.tsiambaou@ema.europa.eu
Tel. +44 2036607477

Business Data and Analytics Department

Mr Francisco PEÑARANDA FERNANDEZ
Head of Department
francisco.penaranda@ema.europa.eu
Tel. +44 2036608659

Stakeholders and Communication Division

Ms Melanie CARR
Head of Division ad interim
melanie.carr@ema.europa.eu
Tel. +44 2036608575

Patients and Healthcare Professionals Department

Ms Isabelle MOULON
Head of Department
isabelle.moulon@ema.europa.eu
Tel. +44 2036608443

Communication Department

Ms Marie-Agnes HEINE
Head of Department
marie-agnes.heine@ema.europa.eu
Tel. +44 2036607805

Corporate Stakeholders Department

Ms Melanie CARR
Head of Department
melanie.carr@ema.europa.eu
Tel. +44 2036608575



ECHA — EUROPEAN CHEMICALS AGENCY

Annankatu 18
P.O. Box 400
FI-00121 Helsinki
FINLAND
info@echa.europa.eu
http://echa.europa.eu
Tel. +358 9686180
Fax +358 968618210

Mr Geert DANCET

Executive Director
executive-director@echa.europa.eu

Directorate of Cooperation

Mr Andreas HERDINA
Director

Directorate of Regulatory Affairs

Mr Jukka MALM
Director

Directorate of Registration

Ms Christel MUSSET
Director

Directorate of Risk Management

Mr Jack DE BRUIJN
Director

Directorate of Evaluation

Ms Leena YLÄ-MONONEN
Director

Directorate of Information Systems

Ms Luisa CONSOLINI
Director

Directorate of Resources

Mr Shay O'MALLEY
Director

Management Board

Ms Nina CROMNIER
Chair
mb-secretariat@echa.europa.eu

Mr Karel BLAHA
Vice-Chair

Committee for Risk Assessment

Mr Timothy BOWMER
Chairman

Committee for Socioeconomic Analysis

Mr Tomas ÖBERG
Chairman

Member State Committee

Mr Watze DE WOLF
Chairman

Biocidal Products Committee

Mr Erik VAN DE PLASSCHE
Chairman

Forum for exchange of information on enforcement

Ms Szilvia DEIM
Chair

Ms Katja VOM HOFÉ
Vice-Chair

Mr Eugen ANWANDER
Vice-Chairman

Board of Appeal

appeal@echa.europa.eu

Ms Mercedes ORTUÑO
Chair

Mr Andrew FASEY
Technically qualified member

Ms Sari HAUKKA
Legally qualified member

Mr Alen MOČILNIKAR
Registrar



FRONTEX — EUROPEAN AGENCY FOR THE MANAGEMENT OF OPERATIONAL COOPERATION AT THE EXTERNAL BORDERS

Plac Europejski 6
00-844 Varsovie
POLAND
frontex@frontex.europa.eu
http://www.frontex.europa.eu
Tel. +48 222059500
Fax +48 222059501

Mr Fabrice LEGGERI

Executive Director

Mr Gil ARIAS

Deputy Executive Director

Ms Izabella COOPER

Spokesperson
press@frontex.europa.eu
Tel. +48 225449535

Ms Ewa MONCURE

Spokesperson



EU-LISA — EUROPEAN AGENCY FOR THE OPERATIONAL MANAGEMENT OF LARGE-SCALE IT SYSTEMS IN THE AREA OF FREEDOM, SECURITY AND JUSTICE

Headquarters: EU House-Rävala pst 4
10143 Tallinn
ESTONIA
info@eulisa.europa.eu
http://eulisa.europa.eu
Operational Site: Rue de la Faisanderie 18
67100 Strasbourg
FRANCE

Mr Krum GARKOV

Executive Director

Management Board

Management Board Secretariat

EU House-Rävala pst 4
10143 Tallinn
ESTONIA

Mr Flavius POPA

General Coordination Unit

EU House-Rävala pst 4
10143 Tallinn
ESTONIA

Ms Mailis PUKONEN
Head of Unit

Resources and Administration

EU House-Rävala pst 4
10143 Tallinn
ESTONIA

Mr Krzysztof CZEKALOWSKI
Head of Department

Budget and Finance Unit

EU House-Rävala pst 4
10143 Tallinn
ESTONIA

Mr Matteo BONFANTI
Head of Unit

Human Resources Management and Training Unit

EU House-Rävala pst 4
10143 Tallinn
ESTONIA

Mr Krzysztof CZEKALOWSKI
Interim Head of Unit

Operations Department

Rue de la Faisanderie 18
67100 Strasbourg
FRANCE

Mr Bernard KIRCH
Head of Department

Operations and Infrastructure Unit

Rue de la Faisanderie 18
67100 Strasbourg
FRANCE

Mr Stephan BRANDES
Head of Unit

Applications Management and Maintenance Unit

Rue de la Faisanderie 18
67100 Strasbourg
FRANCE

Ms Raluca PEICA
Head of Unit

Communication and Information

EU House-Rävala pst 4
10143 Tallinn
ESTONIA
press@eulisa.europa.eu
communication@eulisa.europa.eu

Ms Mare HAAB
mare.haab@eulisa.europa.eu
Tel. +372 58878668



EU-OSHA — EUROPEAN AGENCY FOR SAFETY AND HEALTH AT WORK

Santiago de Compostela 12
48003 Bilbao
SPAIN
information@osha.europa.eu
http://osha.europa.eu
Tel. +34 944358400
Fax +34 944358401

Dr Christa SEDLATSCHKEK

Director
sedlatschek@osha.europa.eu
Tel. +34 944358302

Ms Christa SCHWENG
Chair of the Management Board

Dr Christa SEDLATSCHKEK

Head of Network Secretariat Unit
sedlatschek@osha.europa.eu
Tel. +34 944358302

Prevention and Research Unit

Mr William COCKBURN
Head of Unit
cockburn@osha.europa.eu
Tel. +34 944358373

Communication and Promotion Unit

Mr Andrew SMITH
Head of Unit
smith@osha.europa.eu
Tel. +34 944358341

Resource and Service Centre

Ms Françoise MURILLO
Head of Unit
murillo@osha.europa.eu
Tel. +34 944794321



EMSA — EUROPEAN MARITIME SAFETY AGENCY

Praça da Europa, 4 Cais do Sodré
1249-206 Lisboa
PORTUGAL
http://www.emsa.europa.eu
Tel. +351 211209200

Mr Markku MYLLY

Executive Director

Mr Frans VAN ROMPUY

Chairman of the Administrative Board

Bureau of the Executive Director

Mr Andrea TASSONI

Policy Advisor, including Communication

Mr Michel METZGER

Accounting Officer

Department A — Corporate Services

Ms Manuela TOMASSINI

Acting Head of Department

Human resources

Ms Cristina ROMAY-LOPEZ

Head of Unit

Legal and financial affairs

Ms Dominika LEMPICKA-FICHTER

Head of Unit

Operations support

Mr Steve DEIGHTON

Head of Unit

Department B — Safety and standards

Ms Manuela TOMASSINI

Head of Department

Visits and inspections

Mr Mario MIFSUD

Head of Unit

Ship Safety

Mr Michael HUNTER

Head of Unit

Marine environment and Port State Control

Mr Georgios CHRISTOPHI

Head of Unit

Department C — Operations

Mr Leendert BAL

Head of Department

Pollution Response Services

Mr Bernd BLUHM

Head of Unit

Vessel traffic and reporting services

Mr Lazaros AICHMALOTIDIS

Head of Unit

Satellite-based monitoring services

Mr Leendert BAL

Head of Department



EEA — EUROPEAN ENVIRONMENT AGENCY

Kongens Nytorv 6
1050 København/Copenhagen
DENMARK
eea@eea.europa.eu
http://eea.europa.eu
Tel. +45 33367100
Fax +45 33367199

Mr Hans BRUYNINCKX

Executive Director

hans.bruyninckx@eea.europa.eu

Air and climate change

Mr Paul MCALEAVEY

Head of Programme

paul.mcaleavey@eea.europa.eu

Administrative services

Mr Søren NIELSEN

Head of Administration

soren.nielsen@eea.europa.eu

Communications

Ms Katja ROSENBOHM

Head of Programme

katja.rosenbohm@eea.europa.eu

Partnerships and networks

Mr Peder JENSEN

peder.jensen@eea.europa.eu

Integrated Environmental Assessments

Mr Jock MARTIN

Head of Programme

jock.martin@eea.europa.eu

Natural systems and vulnerability

Mr Ronan UHEL

Head of Programme

ronan.uhel@eea.europa.eu

Operational services

Mr Sigfús BJARNASON

Head of Programme

sigfus.bjarnason@eea.europa.eu

IDM – ICT and data management

Mr Chris STEENMANS

Head of Programme

chris.steenmans@eea.europa.eu



ERA — EUROPEAN RAILWAY AGENCY

120 rue Marc Lefrancq
BP 20392
59307 Valenciennes
FRANCE
directorate-info@era.europa.eu
communication@era.europa.eu
<http://www.era.europa.eu>
Tel. +33 327096500
Fax +33 327334065

Mr Josef DOPPELBAUER

Executive Director
josef.doppelbauer@era.europa.eu

Mr Mats ANDERSSON

Chairman of the Management Board

Safety

Mr Chris CARR

Head of Unit
chris.carr@era.europa.eu

Interoperability

Ms Anna GIGANTINO

Head of Unit
anna.gigantino@era.europa.eu

ERTMS

Mr Pio GUIDO

Head of Unit
pio.guido@era.europa.eu

Cross Acceptance

Mr Richard LOCKETT

Head of Unit
richard.lockett@era.europa.eu

Economic Evaluation Unit

Mr Jens ENGELMANN

Head of Unit
jens.engelmann@era.europa.eu

Administration

Mr Mikkel EMBORG

Head of Unit
mikkel.emborg@era.europa.eu

Communications and Public Relations

Mr Thorsten HAHN

communication@era.europa.eu
Tel. +33 327096595 (Strasbourg)
Fax +33 327096695 (Strasbourg)

Mr Max OBENAU

max.obenaus@era.europa.eu
Tel. +33 327096530 (Strasbourg)

Accountancy

Mr Stefan MEERT

stefan.meert@era.europa.eu



EBA — EUROPEAN BANKING AUTHORITY

Floor 46 One Canada Square, Canary Wharf
E14 5AA London
UNITED KINGDOM
info@eba.europa.eu
<http://www.eba.europa.eu>
Tel. +44 (0)2073821776
Fax +44 (0)2073821771

Mr Adam FARKAS

Executive Director

Mr Andrea ENRIA

Chairperson



EFSA — EUROPEAN FOOD SAFETY AUTHORITY

Via Carlo Magno 1A
43126 Parma
ITALY
<http://www.efsa.europa.eu>
Tel. +39 0521036111
Fax +39 0521036110

Mr Bernhard URL



Executive Director
bernhard.url@efsa.europa.eu

Management Board

Ms Sue DAVIES
Chair

Mr Piergiuseppe FACELLI
Vice-Chair

Ms Jaana HUSO-KALLIO
Vice-Chair

Risk Assessment and Scientific Assistance

Ms Marta HUGAS
Head of Risk Assessment and Scientific Assistance Department (ad interim)
marta.hugas@efsa.europa.eu

Scientific Evaluation of Regulated Products

Ms Juliane KLEINER
Head of Scientific Evaluation of Regulated Products Department (ad interim)
juliane.kleiner@efsa.europa.eu

Science Strategy and Coordination

Mr Tobin ROBINSON
Head of Science Strategy and Coordination Department (ad interim)
tobin.robinson@efsa.europa.eu

Communication and External Relations

Mr Alberto SPAGNOLLI
Head of Communications Department (ad interim)
alberto.spagnolli@efsa.europa.eu

Resources and Support

Ms Alessia VECCHIO
Head of Resources and Support Department (ad interim)
alessia.vecchio@efsa.europa.eu



EIOPA — EUROPEAN INSURANCE AND OCCUPATIONAL PENSIONS AUTHORITY

Westhafenplatz 1
60327 Frankfurt am Main
GERMANY
info@eiopa.europa.eu
https://eiopa.europa.eu
Tel. +49 6995111920
Fax +49 6995111919

Mr Fausto PARENTE

Executive Director

Mr Gabriel BERNARDINO

Chair



ESMA — EUROPEAN SECURITIES AND MARKETS AUTHORITY

103 rue de Grenelle
75007 Paris
FRANCE
info@esma.europa.eu
http://www.esma.europa.eu
Tel. +33 158364321
Fax +33 158364330

Ms Verena ROSS

Executive Director

Mr Steven MAIJOOR

Chair

Ms Anneli TUOMINEN

Vice-Chair



EASO — EUROPEAN ASYLUM SUPPORT OFFICE

MTC Block A, Winemakers Wharf
MRS 1917 Grand Harbour Valetta
MALTA

Mr José CARREIRA

Executive Director



ECDC — EUROPEAN CENTRE FOR DISEASE PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Office address: Tomtebodavägen 11A
171 65 Solna
SWEDEN
info@ecdc.europa.eu
http://ecdc.europa.eu
Tel. +46 85860-1000
Fax +46 85860-1001
Postal address: ECDC
171 83 Stockholm
SWEDEN

Ms Andrea AMMON

Acting Director

Office of the Chief Scientist

Mr Michael CATCHPOLE

Chief Scientist

**Public Health Capacity and
Communication Unit**

Mr Karl EKDAHL

Head of Unit

**Surveillance and Response
Support Unit**

Mr Denis COULOMBIER

Head of Unit

**Resource Management and
Coordination Unit**

Mr Jean-Claude BRIVAL

Acting Head of Unit

**Information and
Communication
Technologies Unit**

Ms Caroline AGUADO

Head of Unit

 **CEDEFOP — EUROPEAN CENTRE FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF
VOCATIONAL TRAINING**

P.O. Box 22427
55102 Θεσσαλονίκη/Thessaloniki
GREECE
info@cedefop.europa.eu
http://www.cedefop.europa.eu
Tel. +30 2310490111
Fax +30 2310490049

Mr James CALLEJA

Director

joachim.james.calleja@cedefop.europa.eu
Tel. +30 2310490140

Ms Micheline SCHEYS

Chair of the Governing Board

Ms Mara BRUGIA

Deputy Director

mara.brugia@cedefop.europa.eu
Tel. +30 2310490102

Mr Steven BAINBRIDGE

Assistant to the Director

Ms Eleonora SCHMID

Assistant to the deputy director

lore.schmid@cedefop.europa.eu
Tel. +30 2310490027

Ms Miriam FUCHS

Legal Advisor

miriam.fuchs@cedefop.europa.eu
Tel. +30 231049011

**Department for Skills and
Labour Market**

Ms Pascaline DESCY

Head of Department

pascaline.descy@cedefop.europa.eu
Tel. +30 2310490187

**Department for VET Systems
and Institutions**

Mr Loukas ZAHILAS

Head of Department

loukas.zahilas@cedefop.europa.eu
Tel. +30 2310490044

**Department for Learning and
Employability**

Mr Antonio RANIERI

Head of Department

antonio.ranieri@cedefop.europa.eu
Tel. +30 2310490074

**Department for
Communication**

Mr Gerd Oskar BAUSEWEIN

Head of Department

gerd-oskar.bausewein@cedefop.europa.eu
Tel. +30 2310490288

**Department for Resources
and Support**

...

Human Resources

Ms Ginette MANDERSCHIED

Head of Service

ginette.manderscheid@cedefop.europa.eu
Tel. +30 2310490072

Finance and Procurement

...

Accountancy

Mr Stephen TEMKOW
Accounting Officer
stephen.temkow@cedefop.europa.eu
Tel. +30 2310490013

Brussels Office

1er étage rue Joseph II-6/1ste verdieping Josef
II-straat-6
1049 Bruxelles/Brussel
BELGIUM
Tel. +32 229-91207
Fax +30 2310490049

Mr Cosmin ROMAN

Liaison officer
cosmin.roman@cedefop.europa.eu

Mr Jens BJØRNÅVOLD

Senior Expert
jens.bjornavold@cedefop.europa.eu
Tel. +32 229-91093



CEPOL — EUROPEAN UNION AGENCY FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING

European Union Agency for Law Enforcement Training - Ó utca 27
1066 Budapest
HUNGARY
info@cepol.europa.eu
http://www.cepol.europa.eu
Tel. +36 18038030 / 8031
Fax +36 18038032

Mr Ferenc BÁNFI

Executive Director

Mr Detlef SCHRÖDER

Deputy Director



EUROJUST — EUROPEAN JUDICIAL COOPERATION UNIT

Maanweg 174
B.P. 16183
2500 AB The Hague
NETHERLANDS
info@eurojust.europa.eu
http://www.eurojust.europa.eu
Tel. +31 704125000
Fax +31 704125005

Ms Michèle CONINSX

*President of Eurojust and National
Member for Belgium*

Mr Klaus RACKWITZ

Administrative Director

Mr Alfredo GARCÍA MIRAVETE

Head of Operational Support

Ms Natalie GROVES

*Acting Head of Unit - Budget and
Finance*

Ms Catherine DEBOYSER

Head of Legal Service

Mr Jon BROUGHTON

*Head of Unit — Information
Management*

Mr Ulf BERGSTRÖM

*Head of Communications and External
Relations*

Mr Nikolaos PANAGIOTOPOULOS

Head of Human Resources

Ms Alinde VERHAAG

Head of Unit – Case Analysis

Mr Jacques VOS

Head of Unit — Corporate Services

Ms Diana ALONSO BLAS

Head of Service — Data Protection

Ms Carla GARCIA BELLO

Head of Service — College Secretariat

Ms Ola LÖFGREN

Head of EJM Secretariat

Ms Muriel VAN DER KLOOSTER

*Coordinator of the Office of the
President*

Mr Vincent JAMIN

JITs Network Secretariat Co-ordinator

Mr Matevz PEZDIRC

Genocide Network Coordinator



ETF — EUROPEAN TRAINING FOUNDATION

Villa Gualino
Viale Settimio Severo, 65
10133 Torino
ITALY
info@etf.europa.eu
http://www.etf.europa.eu
Tel. +39 0116302282

Ms Madlen SERBAN

Director

madlen.serban@etf.europa.eu
Tel. +39 0116302248

Operations Department

Ms Anastasia FETSI

Head of Department
anastasia.fetsi@etf.europa.eu

**Corporate Performance
Department**

Mr Peter GREENWOOD

Head of Department
peter.greenwood@etf.europa.eu

Communication Department

Mr Alastair MACPHAIL

Head of Department
alastair.macphail@etf.europa.eu

Administration Department

Mr Henrik FAUDEL

Head of Department
henrik.fauDEL@etf.europa.eu



**EUROFOUND — EUROPEAN FOUNDATION FOR THE IMPROVEMENT OF
LIVING AND WORKING CONDITIONS**

Wyattville Road
Loughinstown - Dublin 18
IRELAND
postmaster@eurofound.europa.eu
http://www.eurofound.europa.eu
Tel. +353 12043100
Fax +353 12826456

Mr Juan MENÉNDEZ-VALDÉS

Director

jme@eurofound.europa.eu

Mr Herman FONCK

Chairman of the Management Board

Ms Erika MEZGER

Deputy Director
eme@eurofound.europa.eu

Liaison office, Brussels

Ms Sylvie JACQUET

Head of Office
sja@eurofound.europa.eu

1. Research programmes

Employment and Change

Mr Donald STORRIE

Head of Unit
dst@eurofound.europa.eu

Working Conditions and Industrial
Relations

Mr David FODEN

Head of Unit
dfo@eurofound.europa.eu

Living Conditions and Quality of Life

Mr Robert ANDERSON

Head of Unit
rma@eurofound.europa.eu

**2. Information and
communication**

Ms Mary MCCAUGHEY

*Head of Information and
Communication*
mca@eurofound.europa.eu

Press Office

Mr Måns MÅRTENSSON

Media and Promotions Manager
mma@eurofound.europa.eu

Communication Products

Mr Fiachra Ó MARCAIGH

Managing Editor
fma@eurofound.europa.eu

Ms Fiona MURRAY

Web Manager
fmm@eurofound.europa.eu

Ms Cristina ARIGHO

Events Coordinator
car@eurofound.europa.eu

**3. Administrative and
research support services**

Administration and Finance

Mr Markus GRIMMEISEN

Head of Unit
mgr@eurofound.europa.eu

Human Resources

Mr Raymond COMERFORD

Head of Unit
rac@eurofound.europa.eu

Information and Communication
Technologies

Mr Jim HALPENNY

Head of Unit
jim@eurofound.europa.eu

Operational Support Unit

Ms Mattanja DE BOER

Head of Unit
mdb@eurofound.europa.eu



EIGE — EUROPEAN INSTITUTE FOR GENDER EQUALITY

Gedimino pr. 16
LT-01103 Vilnius
LITHUANIA
eige.sec@eige.europa.eu
http://eige.europa.eu
Tel. +370 52157400

Ms Virginija LANGBAKK
Director
virginija.langbakk@eige.europa.eu
Tel. +370 52157401

Ms Pauline MOREAU
Chair of the Management Board
eige-mb-chair@eige.europa.eu
Tel. +49 30185551200

Ms Thérèse MURPHY
Head of Operations
therese.murphy@eige.europa.eu
Tel. +370 52157404

... ..
Head of Administration

Ms Mira BANERJEE
Head of Knowledge Management and Communications
mira.banerjee@eige.europa.eu
Tel. +370 52157408



EMCDDA — EUROPEAN MONITORING CENTRE FOR DRUGS AND DRUG ADDICTION

Praça Europa 1, Cais do Sodré
1249-289 Lisboa
PORTUGAL
info@emcdda.europa.eu
http://www.emcdda.europa.eu
Tel. +351 211210200
Fax +351 218131711

Mr Alexis GOOSDEEL

Director
alexis.goosdeel@emcdda.europa.eu

Ms Laura D'ARRIGO
Chair of the Management Board

Mr Franz PIETSCH
Vice-Chair of the Management Board

Executive Office

Mr Fabián PEREYRA
Head of Unit
fabian.pereyra@emcdda.europa.eu

Ms Monika BLUM
Senior policy officer to the Management Board
monika.blum@emcdda.europa.eu

Scientific Division

Mr Paul GRIFFITHS
Scientific Director
paul.griffiths@emcdda.europa.eu

Prevalence, data management and content coordination

Mr Julián VICENTE
Head of Unit
julian.vicente@emcdda.europa.eu

Supply reduction and new drugs

Mr Roumen SEDEFOV
Head of Unit
roumen.sedefov@emcdda.europa.eu

Consequences, interventions and best practices

Mr Roland SIMON
Head of Unit
roland.simon@emcdda.europa.eu

Reitox and international cooperation

Mr Gonçalo FELGUEIRAS E SOUSA
Head of Unit
goncalo.felgueiras@emcdda.europa.eu

Communication

Ms Rosemary DE SOUSA
Head of Unit
rosemary.de.sousa@emcdda.europa.eu

Information and communication technologies

Mr Pedro RIBEIRO
Head of Unit
pedro.ribeiro@emcdda.europa.eu

Administration

Mr Dante STORTI
Head of Unit
dante.storti@emcdda.europa.eu



CPVO — COMMUNITY PLANT VARIETY OFFICE

3 boulevard du Maréchal Foch
CS 10121
49101 Angers Cedex 2
FRANCE
cpvo@cpvo.europa.eu
http://www.cpvo.europa.eu
Tel. +33 24 1256400
Fax +33 24 1256410

Mr Martin EKVAD

Chairman

Mr Carlos GODINHO
Vice-President

Mr Francesco MATTINA
Head of Legal Unit

Mr Dirk THEOBALD
Head of the Technical Unit

Mr James MORAN
Head of the Administration Unit

Management Board

Mr Andrew MITCHELL
Chair

Ms Bistra PAVLOVSKA
Vice-Chair



EUIPO — EUROPEAN UNION INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY OFFICE

Avenida de Europa, 4
03008 Alicante
SPAIN
information@euiipo.europa.eu
http://www.euiipo.europa.eu
Tel. +34 965139100
Fax +34 965131344
Rue de la Loi 223/Wetstraat 223 - 4 étage
1040 Bruxelles/Brussel
BELGIUM
Tel. +32 22304997

Mr António CAMPINOS

Executive Director

Mr Christian ARCHAMBEAU
Deputy Executive Director

**Chairperson of the
Management Board**

Mr Mihály FICSOR
Chairperson of the Management Board

**Chairperson of the Budget
Committee**

Ms Anne REJNHOLD JØRGENSEN

Boards of appeal

Registry

Mr Erik DIJKEMA
Head of Service

Knowledge and Information Support
Service

Mr Jakob PINKOWSKI
Head of Service

First Board of Appeal

Mr Theophilos MARGELLOS
Chairman

Ms Maria BRA
Member

Mr Carlo RUSCONI
Member

Mr Philipp VON KAPPF
Member

2nd Board of Appeal

Mr Tomás DE LAS HERAS
Chairperson

Mr Jan-Kees GOVERS
Member

Mr Raf OCQUET
Member

Mr Harri SALMI
Member

Ms Ulla WENNERMARK
Member

3rd Board of Appeal

Mr Theophilos MARGELLOS
Chairman

Mr Christoph BARTOS
Member

Ms Maria BRA
Member

Ms Elisabeth FINK
Member

Mr Gordon HUMPHREYS
Member

Mr Carlo RUSCONI
Member

Mr Harri SALMI
Member

Ms Agnes SZANYI FELKLI
Member

4th Board of Appeal

Mr Detlef SCHENNEN
Chairperson

Mr Christoph BARTOS
Member

Ms Elisabeth FINK
Member

Mr Fernando LÓPEZ DE REGO
Member

Ms Elisabeth MARIJNISSEN
Member

5th Board of Appeal

Mr Gordon HUMPHREYS
Chairman

Mr Stefan MARTIN
Member

Ms Cinzia NEGRO
Member

Mr André POHLMANN
Member

Ms Agnes SZANYI FELKL
Member

The Cabinet

Mr Fabrice CLAIREAU
Head of Cabinet

Corporate Governance Service

Mr Miguel GUSMAO
Acting Head of Service

Communication Service

Mr Luis BERENQUER
Head of Service

Internal Audit

Mr Reiner TRETTER
Head of Service

Observatory

Mr Paul MAIER
Director

Operations and Projects

Mr Andrea DI CARLO
Deputy Director

Economics and Statistics

Mr Nathan WAJSMAN
Head of Service

Academy

Mr Hugues BELLO
Director

IP and Knowledge Management

Mr JUAN SUAREZ
Head of Service

Learning Solutions and Projects

Ms Ursula SCHILDT
Head of Service

Operations Department

Mr Ralph PETHKE
Director

Mr Julio LAPORTA
Deputy Director

Ms Karin KUHL
Deputy Director

Ms Alexandra APOSTOLAKIS
Deputy Director

Mr Eamonn KELLY
Deputy Director

Customer Support Department

Mr Alain RASSAT
Director

Ms Birgit FILTENBORG
Deputy Director

Ms Inge BUFFULO
Deputy Director

Ms Martina SCHNEIDER
Deputy Director

Infrastructure and Buildings Department

Mr Miguel Angel VILLARROYA
Director

Common Services

Mr Jean-Marc NICOLAÏ
Head of Service

Facility Management

Mr Vincent POLOMÉ
Head of Service

Business Information Technology Department

Ms Niloofar SIMON
Director

Architecture and Planning

Mr Diego EGUIDAZU
Head of Service

Service "Applications Development and Maintenance"

Mr Raymond KLAASEN
Head of Service

Operations and Infrastructure

Mr Angel ALEDO
Head of Service

Human Resources Department

Ms Susana PÉREZ FERRARAS
Director

Staffing, Development and Recognition Service

Mr François FEMIA
Head of Service

Entitlements and Staff Welfare Service

Ms Patricia LÓPEZ FERNÁNDEZ DE CORRES
Head of Service

Finance Department

Mr Juan Ramón RUBIO
Director

Budgeting, Accounting and Treasury

Ms EVA CUTILLAS
Head of Service

Vendor Management and Economic Files

Ms Timea HOLIK
Head of Service

Procurement and Fees

Mr Marc VANAOKEN
Head of Service

International Cooperation and Legal Affairs Department

Mr João NEGRÃO
Director

International Cooperation

Mr José IZQUIERDO PERIS
Deputy Director

European Cooperation

Mr Simon WHITE
Head of Service

Institutional Relations Service

Ms Kirsten BAUCH EDNER
Head of Service

Legal Affairs

Litigation Service

Mr Giuseppe BERTOLI
Head of Service

Legal Practice Service

Mr Oscar MONDEJAR
Head of Service

Mr Dimitris BOTIS
Deputy Director

 **EUROPOL — EUROPEAN POLICE OFFICE**

Eisenhowerlaan 73
Postbus 90850
2517 KK The Hague
NETHERLANDS
<http://www.europol.europa.eu>
Tel. +31 703025000

Mr Rob WAINWRIGHT

Director

Mr Oldřich MARTINŮ
Deputy Director

Management Board

**Management Board
Secretariat**

Mr Alfredo NUNZI
Secretary

Joint Supervisory Body

Ms Vana PALUMBO
Chair



BEREC OFFICE — OFFICE OF THE BODY OF EUROPEAN REGULATORS FOR ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS

Zigfrīda Annas Meierovica bulvāris № 14, 2nd floor
1050 Riga
LATVIA
berec@berec.europa.eu
<http://berec.europa.eu>
Tel. +371 66117590
Fax +371 67117560

Mr László IGNÉCZI

Administrative Manager



SRB — SINGLE RESOLUTION BOARD

Treurenberg 22
1049 Bruxelles / Brussel
BELGIUM
<http://srb.europa.eu>
Tel. +32 24903000

Ms Elke KÖNIG

Chair

Mr Timo LÖYTTYNIEMI
Vice-Chair

Board

Mr Mauro GRANDE
Member

Mr Antonio CARRASCOSA
Member

Ms Joanne KELLERMANN
Member

Mr Dominique LABOUREIX
Member



CDT — TRANSLATION CENTRE FOR THE BODIES OF THE EUROPEAN UNION

12, rue rue G. Kroll (Bâtiment Drosbach)
1882 Luxembourg
LUXEMBOURG
cdt@cdt.europa.eu

Ms Máire KILLORAN

Director

maire.killoran@cdt.europa.eu
Tel. +352 421711-200

Mr Rytis MARTIKONIS

Chairman of the Management Board
Tel. +32 229-67825

Director's office

Ms Catherine STEINMETZ

Director's Assistant
catherine.steinmetz@cdt.europa.eu
Tel. +352 421711-213

Translation Department

Mr Thierry FONTENELLE

Head of Department
thierry.fontenelle@cdt.europa.eu
Tel. +352 421711-209

External Relations and
Communication Section

Ms Stephanie BUSSE

Head of Section
stephanie.busse@cdt.europa.eu
Tel. +352 421711-389

Ms Jogita LOGINA

*Linguistic Group — Germanic and
Slavonic 2 Language — Head of Group*
jogita.logina@cdt.europa.eu
Tel. +32 421711-316

Ms Tamara FERLUSCA

*Linguistic Group — Romance and
Mediterranean Language — Head of
Group*
tamara.ferlusca@cdt.europa.eu
Tel. +352 421711-382

Ms Sona TAVODOVA

*Linguistic Group — Finno-Ugric, Baltic
and Slavonic 1 Language — Head of
Group*
sona.tavodova@cdt.europa.eu
Tel. +352 421711-264

**Translation Support
Department**

Mr Jean-Luc VERBRUGGEN

Head of Department
jean-luc.verbruggen@cdt.europa.eu
Tel. +352 421711-465

Demand Management Section

Mr Jacky NAZAC

Head of Section
jacky.nazac@cdt.europa.eu
Tel. +352 421711-399

Language and Technology Support
Section

Mr Denis DECHANDON

Head of Section
denis.dechandon@cdt.europa.eu
Tel. +352 421711-295

Administration Department

Ms Silvana MIGGIANO

Head of Department
silvana.miggiano@cdt.europa.eu
Tel. +352 421711-335

Mr Kamil KOLEMBUS

Accounting Officer
kamil.kolembus@cdt.europa.eu
Tel. +352 421711-337

Budgetary and Strategic Planning
Section

... ..
Head of Section

Human Resources Section

Mr Mauro BUBNIC

Head of Section
mauro.bubnic@cdt.europa.eu
Tel. +352 421711-307

Legal Affairs Section

Ms Anne-Marie RIKKERT

Head of Section
anne-marie.rikkert@cdt.europa.eu
Tel. +352 421711-267

Facilities and Security Group

Mr Robert LANNERS

Head of group

IT Department

Mr Benoît VITALE

Head of Department
benoit.vitale@cdt.europa.eu
Tel. +352 421711-374

Reporting directly to the Head of
Department: Project Management
Office

IT Infrastructure Section

Mr Pascal DUFOUR

Head of Section
pascal.dufour@cdt.europa.eu
Tel. +352 421711-224

Service Desk Section

Mr Marc MARÉCHAL

Head of Section
marc.marechal@cdt.europa.eu
Tel. +352 421711-277

Development Section

Mr Salvatore SANFILIPPO

Head of Section
salvatore.sanfilippo@cdt.europa.eu
Tel. +352 421711-325

Common foreign and security policy agencies



EDA — EUROPEAN DEFENCE AGENCY

Rue des Drapiers 17–23/Lakenweversstraat 17-23
1050 Bruxelles/Brussel
BELGIUM
info@eda.europa.eu
http://www.eda.europa.eu
Tel. +32 25042800
Fax +32 25042815

Mr Jorge DOMEQ

Director-General

Mr Rini GOOS

Deputy Chief Executive

Strategy and Policy Unit

Mr Graham MUIR

Head of Unit

Cooperation, Planning and Support Directorate

Mr Roland VAN REYBROECK

Director

Capability, Armament and Technology Directorate

Mr Peter ROUND

Director

European Synergies and Innovation Directorate

Mr Denis ROGER

Director

Corporate Services Directorate

Mr Luigi SANDRIN

Director



EUISS — EUROPEAN UNION INSTITUTE FOR SECURITY STUDIES

100 avenue de Suffren
75015 Paris
FRANCE
info@iss.europa.eu
http://www.iss.europa.eu
Tel. +33 156891930
Fax +33 156891931
Bureau de Liaison/Liaison Office/Verbindungsbüro - Rond-Point Schuman 6 boîte 5
1040 Bruxelles/Brussel
BELGIUM
Tel. +32 223-10128

Dr Antonio MISSIROLI

Director

Administration

Mr Philippe ZINOPOULOS

Brussels Liaison Office

Ms Jackie GRANGER

Public Information

Mr John-Joseph WILKINS

Publications

Mr Gearóid CRONIN



EU SATCEN — EUROPEAN UNION SATELLITE CENTRE

Postal address:
Apdo de Correos 511
28850 Torrejon de Ardoz (Madrid)
SPAIN
info@satcen.europa.eu
<http://www.satcen.europa.eu>
Tel. +34 916786000
Fax +34 916786006

Mr Pascal LEGAI

Director

Mr Giuseppe D'AMICO

Deputy Director

.....

Administration Division

Mr Paul COZZI

Head of Division

.....

Operations Division

Mr Adriano BAPTISTA

Head of Division

.....

Capability Development Division

Mr Andrea PATRONO

Head of Division

.....

Information Technology Division

Mr Alexis LETULIER

Head of Division

.....

Finance Section

Mr Lorenzo MULERO

Head of Section

.....

Brussels Office

Mr Oliver RAJAN

Head of Office

Tel. +32 25849400

Executive agencies

ERCEA — EUROPEAN RESEARCH COUNCIL EXECUTIVE AGENCY

Place Rogier 16 / Rogierplein 16
1210 Bruxelles / Brussel
BELGIUM
erc-info@ec.europa.eu
https://erc.europa.eu/
Place Rogier 16 / Rogierplein 16
Postal address: building COVE2 - 1049 - Bruxelles / Brussel
1210 Bruxelles / Brussel
BELGIUM
erc-info@ec.europa.eu
https://erc.europa.eu/

Mr Pablo AMOR

Director

Tel. +32 229-80167

A2. Communications

Mr Massimo GAUDINA

Head of Unit

Tel. +32 229-98879

B — Scientific Management Department

1. Ethics Review and Expert Management

Mr Michel VANBIERVLIET

Head of Unit

Tel. +32 229-99336

2. Call and Project Follow-up Coordination

Mr Alejandro MARTIN HOBDEY

Head of Unit

Tel. +32 229-94589

3. Life Sciences

Ms Anna LONNROTH

Head of Unit

Tel. +32 229-94210

4. Physical Sciences and Engineering

Mr Martin PENNY

Head of Unit

Tel. +32 229-54504

5. Social Sciences and Humanities

Ms Angela LIBERATORE

Head of Unit

Tel. +32 229-52229

C — Grant Management Department

Ms Mechtild MAY

Head of Department

Tel. +32 229-63824/56599

1. Starting Grants

Ms Niki ATZOULATOU

Head of Unit

Tel. +32 229-95992

2. Consolidator Grants

Ms Marja HENNESSY

Head of Unit

Tel. +32 229-95449

3. Advanced Grants

Mr Thierry PROST

Head of Unit

Tel. +32 229-50790

4. Audit and Ex-Post Controls

Ms Anisoara ULCELUSE - PIRVAN

Head of Unit

Tel. +32 229-75176

D — Resources and Support Department

Mr Georges TE KOLSTE

Head of Department

Tel. +32 229-64735

1. IT Solutions and Services

Mr Dirk COSTENS

Head of Unit

Tel. +32 229-54524

2. Human Resources

Ms Sari VARTIAINEN

Head of Unit

Tel. +32 229-57909

3. Legal Affairs and Internal Control

Ms Laurence MOREAU

Head of Unit

Tel. +32 229-81448

INEA — INNOVATION AND NETWORKS EXECUTIVE AGENCY

Chaussée de Wavre 910/Steenweg op Waver 910
1049 Bruxelles/Brussel
BELGIUM
inea@ec.europa.eu
<http://inea.ec.europa.eu>

Mr Dirk BECKERS
*Director — Innovation and Networks
Executive Agency — INEA*
Tel. +32 229-54261/54267

Department C — Connecting Europe Facility

Mr Andreas BOSCHEN
Head of Department
Tel. +32 229-59654

1. CEF Transport: Baltic Sea + MoS, ERTMS

Mr Morten JENSEN
Acting Head of Unit

2. CEF Transport: East Mediterranean, Black Sea, SE Europe + Marco Polo, ATM

Mr Cristobal MILLAN DE LA LASTRA
Head of Unit

3. CEF Transport: West Mediterranean, Atlantic + ITS, RIS, Innovation

Mr Christian FAURE
Head of Unit
Tel. +32 229-54290/53262

4. CEF Energy and ICT

Mr Olivier SILLA
Head of Unit
Tel. +32 229-66597

Department H — Horizon 2020

Mr Alan HAIGH
Head of Department

1. Energy Research

Mr Robert GOODCHILD
Head of Unit
Tel. +32 229-90137

2. Transport Research

Mr Marcel ROMMERTS
Head of Unit
Tel. +32 229-55334

Department R — Programme Support and Resources

Ms Anna PANAGOPOULOU
Head of Department
Tel. +32 229-67894

1. Programme Support, Coordination and Communication

Ms Bernadette FREDERICK
Head of Unit
Tel. +32 229-95877

2. Administrative Finance, Legal and Financial Management

Mr Philippe STALINS
Head of Unit

3. Operational Finance

Mr Joachim BALL
Head of Unit
Tel. +32 229-55951

4. HR, IT and Logistics

Ms Maria NOVAK
Seconded Head of Unit
Tel. +32 229-95635

EACEA — EDUCATION, AUDIOVISUAL AND CULTURE EXECUTIVE AGENCY

Rue Colonel Bourg 139/Kolonel Bourgstraat 139
1049 Bruxelles/Brussel
BELGIUM
eacea-info@ec.europa.eu
<http://eacea.ec.europa.eu>
Tel. +32 22991111
Postal address: Avenue du Bourget 1/Bourgetlaan 1
1049 Bruxelles/Brussel
BELGIUM

Mr Brian HOLMES
Director
Tel. +32 229-93672

EASME — EXECUTIVE AGENCY FOR SMALL AND MEDIUM-SIZED ENTERPRISES

Place Rogier 16 / Rogierplein 16
1210 Bruxelles / Brussel
BELGIUM
easme-communication@ec.europa.eu
<https://ec.europa.eu/easme/>
Place Rogier 16 / Rogierplein 16
Postal address: building COVE2 - 1049 - Bruxelles / Brussel
1210 Bruxelles / Brussel
BELGIUM
easme-communication@ec.europa.eu
<https://ec.europa.eu/easme/>

Mr Marco MALACARNE

Acting Director
Tel. +32 229-55277

COSME, H2020 SME and EMFF**Mr Marco MALACARNE**

Head of Department
Tel. +32 229-55277

1. COSME**Mr Jose PUIGPELAT VALLS**

Head of Unit
Tel. +32 229-61494

2. H2020 SME**Mr Bernd REICHERT**

Head of Unit
Tel. +32 229-54617

3. EMFF

Place Madou 1 / Madouplein 1
1210 Bruxelles / Brussel
BELGIUM
Place Madou 1 / Madouplein 1
Postal address: building MADO - 1049 -
Bruxelles / Brussel
1210 Bruxelles / Brussel
BELGIUM

Ms Alenka KAMPL

Head of Unit
Tel. +32 229-68773

LIFE and H2020 Energy, Environment, Resources**Mr Didier GAMBIER**

Head of Department
Tel. +32 229-68034

1. H2020 Energy**Mr Vincent BERRUTTO**

Head of Unit
Tel. +32 229-68642

2. H2020 Environment & Resources

Place Madou 1 / Madouplein 1
1210 Bruxelles / Brussel
BELGIUM
Place Madou 1 / Madouplein 1
Postal address: building MADO - 1049 -
Bruxelles / Brussel
1210 Bruxelles / Brussel
BELGIUM

Mr Arnoldas MILUKAS

Head of Unit
Tel. +32 229-98414

3. LIFE & CIP eco-innovation**Mr Angelo SALSÌ**

Head of Unit
Tel. +32 229-69376

FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION**Mr Gianluca PECCHI**

Head of Department
Tel. +32 229-98666

1. H2020 Finance**Ms Maarit VILJANEN**

Head of Unit
Tel. +32 229-96306

2. Administration**Ms Natalia MARTINEZ PARAMO**

Head of Unit
Tel. +32 229-62543

REA — RESEARCH EXECUTIVE AGENCY

Postal address: COV2
1049 Bruxelles/Brussel
BELGIUM
rea-info@ec.europa.eu
<http://ec.europa.eu/research/rea>
Office address: Place Rogier 16
1210 Saint-Josse-Ten-Noode
BELGIUM
Postal address: COV2
1049 Bruxelles/Brussel
BELGIUM
rea-info@ec.europa.eu
<http://ec.europa.eu/rea/>

Mr Gilbert GASCARD

Director Research Executive Agency
Tel. +32 229-50017

Excellent Science

Place Rogier 16 / Rogierplein 16
1210 Bruxelles / Brussel
BELGIUM
Place Rogier 16 / Rogierplein 16
Postal address: building COVE2 - 1049 -
Bruxelles / Brussel
1210 Bruxelles / Brussel
BELGIUM

Ms Alessandra LUCHETTI

Tel. +32 229-60874

1. Marie Skłodowska-Curie Innovative Training Networks**Mr Klaus-Guenther BARTHEL**

Head of Unit
Tel. +32 229-51242

2. Marie Skłodowska-Curie Individual Fellowships: European**Mr Jean-Bernard VEYRET**

Head of Unit
Tel. +32 229-90622

3. Marie Skłodowska-Curie Research and Innovation Staff Exchange**Mr Fredrik OLSSON HECTOR**

Head of Unit
Tel. +32 229-64255

4. Marie Skłodowska-Curie COFUND, Researchers' Night and Individual Fellowships: Global**Mr François WILLEKENS**

Head of Unit
Tel. +32 229-52596

5. Fostering Novel Ideas: FET-open**Mr Timo HALLANTIE**

Head of Unit
Tel. +32 229-68167

Industrial Leadership and Societal Challenges

Place Rogier 16 / Rogierplein 16
1210 Bruxelles / Brussel
BELGIUM
Place Rogier 16 / Rogierplein 16
Postal address: building COVE2 - 1049 -
Bruxelles / Brussel
1210 Bruxelles / Brussel
BELGIUM

Mr Marc TACHELET

Head of Department — Head of Department B : Industrial Leadership and Societal Challenges Department
Tel. +32 229-67827

1. Space Research

Mr Marko CURAVIČ

Head of Unit

Tel. +32 229-87425

2. Sustainable Resources for Food Security and Growth

Ms Kerstin ROSENOW

Head of Unit

Tel. +32 229-92807

3. Inclusive, Innovative and Reflective Societies

Ms Corinna AMTING

Tel. +32 229-67542

4. Safeguarding Secure Society

Mr Angelo MARINO

Head of Unit

Tel. +32 229-66657

5. Spreading Excellence, Widening Participation, Science with and for Society

Mr Peter VAN DER ZANDT

Tel. +32 229-69505

Administration, Finance and Support Services

Place Rogier 16 / Rogierplein 16

1210 Bruxelles / Brussel

BELGIUM

Place Rogier 16 / Rogierplein 16

Postal address: building COVE2 - 1049 -

Bruxelles / Brussel

1210 Bruxelles / Brussel

BELGIUM

Mr Wilfried BEURMS

Head of Department Administration,

Finance & FP7 Support — AD

Tel. +32 229-67357

1. Administration

Mr Bruno WASTIN

Head of Unit

Tel. +32 229-53138

2. Finance

Mr Hubert COUSIN

Head of Unit

Tel. +32 229-96377

3. Participant Validation and Support

Ms Rita BULTYNCK-LEPOUDRE

Head of Unit

Tel. +32 229-61340

4. Expert Contracting and Payments

Ms Anya ORAM

Head of Unit

Tel. +32 229-97805

CHAFAE — AGENCE EXÉCUTIVE POUR LES CONSOMMATEURS, LA SANTÉ, L'AGRICULTURE ET L'ALIMENTATION

Postal address: DRB A3/042

2920 Luxembourg

LUXEMBOURG

chafea@ec.europa.eu

<http://ec.europa.eu/chafea>

Tel. +352 430132015

Fax +352 430130359

Mr Luc BRIOL

Director

Tel. +352 430134450

Administration Unit

Mr Robert GEERAERTS

Head of Unit

Tel. +352 430132090

Health Unit

Mr Jacques REMACLE

Head of Unit

Tel. +352 430137237

Consumers and Food Safety Unit

Mr Salvatore MAGAZZU

Head of Unit

Tel. +352 430134096

"Promotion of Agricultural Products" Unit

... ..

Euratom Agencies and Bodies

ESA — EURATOM SUPPLY AGENCY

Euroforum Building
10, rue Robert Stumper
2557 Luxembourg
LUXEMBOURG
esa-aae@ec.europa.eu
<http://ec.europa.eu/euratom>
Tel. +352 4301-37147
Fax +352 4301-38139

Mr Johann-Dietrich WÖRNER

Director-General



**FUSION
FOR
ENERGY**

F4E — FUSION FOR ENERGY JOINT UNDERTAKING

Calle Josep Pla, 2
Torres Diagonal Litoral
Edificio B3
08019 Barcelona
SPAIN
info@f4e.europa.eu
<http://fusionforenergy.europa.eu>
Tel. +34 933201800
Fax +34 934897537

Mr Johannes SCHWEMMER

Director

Other organisations

CLEAN SKY JOINT UNDERTAKING

Postal address: White Atrium Building 4th floor
Avenue de la Toison d'Or 56-60/Gulden Vlieslaan 56-60
1060 Bruxelles/Brussel
BELGIUM
info@cleansky.eu
<http://www.cleansky.eu>
Tel. +32 22218152

Mr Tiit JURIMAE

Acting Executive Director
Tel. +32 229-92059

ECSEL JOINT UNDERTAKING

Office address: Avenue de la Toison d'Or 56-60/Gulden Vlies 56-60
1060 Bruxelles/Brussel
BELGIUM
ecsel-office@ecsel.europa.eu
<http://www.ecsel-ju.eu>
Tel. +32 2221-8102 (Brussels)
Fax +32 2221-8112 (Brussels)
Post address: ECSEL JU TO 56 - 5/5
1049 Bruxelles/Brussel
BELGIUM

Mr Bert DE COLVENAER

Executive Director

IMI2 — INNOVATIVE MEDICINES INITIATIVE 2 JOINT UNDERTAKING

Office address: Avenue de la Toison d'Or 56-60/Gulden Vlieslaan 56-60
1049 Bruxelles/Brussel
BELGIUM
infodesk@imi.europa.eu
<http://imi.europa.eu>
Tel. +32 22218181
Fax +32 22218174

Mr Pierre MEULIEN

Executive Director

SESAR JOINT UNDERTAKING

Avenue de Cortenbergh 100/Kortenberghlaan 100
1000 Bruxelles/Brussel
BELGIUM
info@sesarju.eu
<http://www.sesarju.eu>
Tel. +32 25078000
Fax +32 25078001

Mr Florian GUILLERMET

Executive Director

EIT — EUROPEAN INSTITUTE OF INNOVATION AND TECHNOLOGY

Infopark-Building E - Neumann Janos utca, 1
1117 Budapest
HUNGARY
<http://www.eit.europa.eu>
Tel. +36 14819300
Fax +36 14819399

Mr Martin KERN

Acting Director

FCH JU — FCH 2 JOINT UNDERTAKING (FUEL CELLS AND HYDROGEN)

Office address: Avenue de la Toison d'Or 56-60/Gulden Vlieslaan 56-60
1060 Bruxelles/Brussel
BELGIUM
fch-ju@fch.europa.eu
<http://www.fch-ju.eu>
Tel. +32 22218129

Mr Philippe VANNSON

Acting Executive Director
Tel. +32 22218131

General index of names

A

AGUADO, Caroline, 15
AICHMALOTIDIS, Lazaros, 12
ALEDO, Angel, 20
ALONSO BLAS, Diana, 16
ALTERI, Enrica, 8
AMMON, Andrea, 15
AMOR, Pablo, 25
AMTING, Corinna, 28
ANDERSON, Robert, 17
ANDERSSON, Mats, 13
ANWANDER, Eugen, 10
APOSTOLAKIS, Alexandra, 20
ARCHAMBEAU, Christian, 19
ARIAS, Gil, 10
ARIGHO, Cristina, 17
ARLETT, Peter, 9
ATZOULATOU, Niki, 25

B

BAINBRIDGE, Steven, 15
BAL, Leendert, 12,12
BALL, Joachim, 26
BANERJEE, Mira, 18
BÁNFI, Ferenc, 16
BAPTISTA, Adriano, 24
BARTHEL, Klaus-Guenther, 27
BARTOS, Christoph, 19,20
BAUCH EDNER, Kirsten, 21
BAUSEWEIN, Gerd Oskar, 15
BECKERS, Dirk, 26
BELLO, Hugues, 20
BÉNÉFICE, Sylvie, 9
BERENGUER, Luis, 20
BERGSTRÖM, Ulf, 16
BERNARDINO, Gabriel, 24
BERNTGEN, Michael, 8
BERRUTTO, Vincent, 27
BERTOLI, Giuseppe, 21
BEURMS, Wilfried, 28
BJARNASON, Sigfús, 12
BJØRNÅVOLD, Jens, 16
BLAHA, Karel, 10
BLUHM, Bernd, 12
BLUM, Monika, 18
BONFANTI, Matteo, 11
BORGES PINA FERREIRA, Pedro José, 9
BORISSOVA, Olga, 5
BOSCHEN, Andreas, 26
BOTIS, Dimitris, 21
BOWMER, Timothy, 10
BRA, Maria, 19,19
BRANDES, Stephan, 11
BRANDT, Agneta, 9,9
BRIOL, Luc, 28

BRIVAL, Jean-Claude, 15
BROUGHTON, Jon, 16
BRUGIA, Mara, 15
BRUYNINCKX, Hans, 12
BUBNIC, Mauro, 22
BUFFULO, Inge, 20
BULTYNCK-LEPOUDRE, Rita, 28
BUSSE, Stephanie, 22

C

CALINI, Gian Gherardo, 6
CALLEJA, James, 15
CAMPINOS, António, 19
CARR, Melanie, 9,9
CARR, Chris, 13
CARRASCOSA, Antonio, 21
CARREIRA, José, 15
CATALA, Xavier, 6
CATCHPOLE, Michael, 15
CHRISTOPHI, Georgios, 12
CLAIREAU, Fabrice, 20
CLUZEAU, Jean-Marc, 7
COCKBURN, William, 11
COMERFORD, Raymond, 17
CONINSX, Michèle, 16
CONSOLINI, Luisa, 10
COOKE, Emer, 8
COOPER, Izabella, 10
COSTENS, Dirk, 25
COULOMBIER, Denis, 15
COUSIN, Hubert, 28
COZZI, Paul, 24
CROMNIER, Nina, 10
CRONIN, Gearóid, 24
CROP, Olivier, 6
CURAVIČ, Marko, 28
CUTILLAS, EVA, 20
CZEKALOWSKI, Krzysztof, 11,11

D

DA CAMARA RAMALHO ORTIGAO,
Manuel José, 9
DAESCHLER, Rachel, 7,7
DANCET, Geert, 9
DAVIES, Sue, 14
DE BOER, Mattanja, 17
DEBOYSER, Catherine, 16
DE BRUIJN, Jack, 9
DECHANDON, Denis, 22
DE COLVENAER, Bert, 30
DEIGHTON, Steve, 12
DEIM, Szilvia, 10
DE LAS HERAS, Tomás, 19
DESCY, Pascaline, 15

DES DORIDES, Carlo, 6
DE SOUSA, Rosemary, 18
DE WOLF, Watze, 10
DI CARLO, Andrea, 20
DIJKEMA, Erik, 19
DIMITRAKOPOULOS, Ioannis, 6
DOMECCO, Jorge, 23
DOPPELBAUER, Josef, 13
DUFOR, Pascal, 22
D'AMICO, Giuseppe, 24
D'ARRIGO, Laura, 18

E

EGUIDAZU, Diego, 20
EICHLER, Hans-Georg, 8
EKDAHL, Karl, 15
EKVAD, Martin, 19
EMBORG, Mikkel, 13
EMPADINHAS, Paulo, 5
ENGELMANN, Jens, 13
ENRIA, Andrea, 13
ERCKMANN, Ralf, 7,7

F

FACELLI, Piergiuseppe, 14
FARKAS, Adam, 13
FASEY, Andrew, 10
FAUDEL, Henrik, 17
FAURE, Christian, 26
FELGUEIRAS E SOUSA, Gonçalo, 18
FEMIA, François, 20
FERLUSCA, Tamara, 22
FETSI, Anastasia, 17
FICSOR, Mihály, 19
FILTENBORG, Birgit, 20
FINK, Elisabeth, 19,20
FODEN, David, 17
FONCK, Herman, 17
FONTENELLE, Thierry, 22
FOUDA, Dominique, 7
FREDERICK, Bernadette, 26
FRIAS, Zaïde, 8
FUCHS, Miriam, 15

G

GALACHE, Pedro, 7
GAMBIER, Didier, 27
GARCIA BELLO, Carla, 16
GARCÍA MIRAVETE, Alfredo, 16
GARKOV, Krum, 10
GASCARD, Gilbert, 27
GAUDINA, Massimo, 25
GEERAERTS, Robert, 28

GENCE-CREUX, Christophe, 5
GENOVA GALVAN, Ricardo, 7
GIGANTINO, Anna, 13
GODINHO, Carlos, 19
GOERNEMANN, Markus, 7
GOODCHILD, Robert, 26
GOODEY, Joanna, 6
GOOS, Rini, 23
GOOSDEEL, Alexis, 18
GOVERS, Jan-Kees, 19
GRANDE, Mauro, 21
GRANGER, Jackie, 23
GREENWOOD, Peter, 17
GRIFFITHS, Paul, 18
GRIMMEISEN, Markus, 17
GROVES, Natalie, 16
GUIDO, Pio, 13
GUILLERMET, Florian, 31
GUSMAO, Miguel, 20

H

HAAB, Mare, 11
HAHN, Thorsten, 13
HAIGH, Alan, 26
HALL, Julian, 7
HALLANTIE, Timo, 27
HALPENNY, Jim, 17
HAMILTON, Patrick, 6
HAUKKA, Sari, 10
HEINE, Marie-Agnes, 9
HELMBRECHT, Udo, 5
HENNESSY, Marja, 25
HENTTU, Pekka, 7
HERDINA, Andreas, 9
HERMANSSON, Karin, 6
HESSELING, Dennis, 5
HIDALGO-SIMON, Ana, 8
HOLGATE-ROMANOV, Christopher, 8
HOLIK, Timea, 20
HOLMES, Brian, 26
HUGAS, Marta, 14
HUMPHREYS, Anthony, 8,8
HUMPHREYS, Gordon, 19,20
HUNTER, Michael, 12
HUSO-KALLIO, Jaana, 14

I

IANNITTI, Stefano, 6
IGNÉCZI, László, 21
IZQUIERDO PERIS, José, 20

J

JACQUET, Sylvie, 17
JAMIN, Vincent, 16
JENSEN, Peder, 12
JENSEN, Morten, 26
JURIMAE, Tiit, 30

K

KAMPL, Alenka, 27
KELLERMANN, Joanne, 21
KELLY, Eamonn, 20
KERN, Martin, 31
KILLORAN, Máire, 22
KIRCH, Bernard, 11
KLAASEN, Raymond, 20
KLEINER, Juliane, 14
KOLEMBUS, Kamil, 22

KÖNIG, Elke, 21
KORAKIANITI, Evdokia, 8
KUHLE, Karin, 20
KY, Patrick, 7

L

LABOUREIX, Dominique, 21
LAMBINET, Olivier, 6
LANGBAKK, Virginija, 18
LANNERS, Robert, 22
LAPORTA, Julio, 20
LEGAI, Pascal, 24
LEGGERI, Fabrice, 10
LEMPICKA-FICHTER, Dominika, 12
LENIHAN, Michael, 9
LENTI, Roberto, 8
LEROY, Alain, 7
LETULIER, Alexis, 24
LIBERATORE, Angela, 25
LLINARES GARCIA, Jordi, 8
LOCKETT, Richard, 13
LÖFGREN, Ola, 16
LOGINA, Jogita, 22
LONNROTH, Anna, 25
LÓPEZ DE REGO, Fernando, 20
LÓPEZ FERNÁNDEZ DE CORRES,
Patricia, 20
LÖYTTYNIEMI, Timo, 21
LUCHETTI, Alessandra, 27
LUIS DE LIMA MARÇAL, Anabela, 8

M

MACKAY, David, 9
MACPHAIL, Alastair, 17
MAGAZZU, Salvatore, 28
MAGNIER, Veronique, 8
MAIER, Paul, 20
MAIJOOR, Steven, 14
MALACARNE, Marco, 27,27
MALM, Jukka, 9
MANDERSCHIED, Ginette, 15
MANOLOPOULOS, Constantinos, 6
MANUHUTU, Frank, 7
MARÉCHAL, Marc, 22
MARGELLOS, Theophilos, 19,19
MARIJNISSEN, Elisabeth, 20
MARINO, Stefano, 8
MARINO, Angelo, 28
MÄRTENSSON, Måns, 17
MARTIKONIS, Rytis, 22
MARTIN, Jock, 12
MARTIN, Stefan, 20
MARTINEZ PARAMO, Natalia, 27
MARTIN HOBDEY, Alejandro, 25
MARTINŮ, Oldřich, 21
MASTIO, Jean-Michel, 8
MATTINA, Francesco, 19
MAY, Mechtild, 25
MAZZOLETTI, Massimo, 7
MCALEAVEY, Paul, 12
MCCAUGHEY, Mary, 17
MCHALE, Niall, 6
MEDAL, Pascal, 7
MEERT, Stefan, 13
MENÉNDEZ-VALDÉS, Juan, 17
METZGER, Michel, 12
MEULIEN, Pierre, 30
MEZGER, Erika, 17
MIFSUD, Mario, 12
MIGGIANO, Silvana, 22
MILLAN DE LA LASTRA, Cristobal, 26

MILUKAS, Arnoldas, 27
MISSIROLI, Antonio, 23
MITCHELL, Andrew, 19
MOČILNIKAR, Alen, 10
MONCURE, Ewa, 10
MONDEJAR, Oscar, 21
MORAN, James, 19
MOREAU, Pauline, 18
MOREAU, Laurence, 25
MORIER, Yves, 7
MOULON, Isabelle, 9
MUIR, Graham, 23
MULERO, Lorenzo, 24
MURILLO, Françoise, 11
MURPHY, Thérèse, 18
MURRAY, Fiona, 17
MUSSET, Christel, 9
MYLLY, Markku, 12

N

NAZAC, Jacky, 22
NEGRÃO, João, 20
NEGRO, Cinzia, 20
NICOLÁI, Jean-Marc, 20
NIELSEN, Søren, 12
NOLTE, Alexis, 9
NOVAK, Maria, 26
NUNZI, Alfredo, 21

O

O'FLAHERTY, Michael, 6
OBENAU, Max, 13
ÖBERG, Tomas, 10
OCQUET, Raf, 19
OLSSON HECTOR, Fredrik, 27
Ó MARCAIGH, Fiachra, 17
ORAM, Anya, 28
ORTUÑO, Mercedes, 10
OŁOWSKI, Piotr, 7
O'MALLEY, Shay, 10

P

PALUMBO, Vana, 21
PANAGIOTOPOULOS, Nikolaos, 16
PANAGOPOULOU, Anna, 26
PARENTE, Fausto, 14
PATRONO, Andrea, 24
PAVLOVSKA, Bistra, 19
PECCHI, Gianluca, 27
PEICA, Raluca, 11
PEÑARANDA FERNANDEZ, Francisco, 9
PENNY, Martin, 25
PEREYRA, Fabián, 18
PÉREZ FERRARAS, Susana, 20
PETHKE, Ralph, 20
PEZDIRC, Matevz, 16
PIÉPLU, Jean-Marc, 6
PIETSCH, Franz, 18
PINKOWSKI, Jakub, 19
POHLMANN, André, 20
POLOMÉ, Vincent, 20
POPA, Flavius, 10
POTOTSCHNIG, Alberto, 5
PROST, Thierry, 25
PUIGPELAT VALLS, Jose, 27
PUKONEN, Mailis, 10
PURSER, Steve, 5

R

RACKWITZ, Klaus, 16
RAJAN, Oliver, 24
RAMSAYER, Olivier, 8
RANIERI, Antonio, 15
RASI, Guido, 8
RASSAT, Alain, 20
READMAN, Guy, 7
REAY, Donna, 6
REBENDER, Georges, 7
REICHERT, Bernd, 27
REJNHOLD JØRGENSEN, Anne, 19
REMACLE, Jacques, 28
RIBEIRO, Pedro, 18
RIKKERT, Anne-Marie, 22
ROBINSON, Tobin, 14
ROGER, Denis, 23
ROLAND, Dominique, 7
ROMAN, Cosmin, 16
ROMAY-LOPEZ, Cristina, 12
ROMMERTS, Marcel, 26
ROSCAM ABBING, Friso, 6
ROSENBOHM, Katja, 12
ROSENOW, Kerstin, 28
ROSS, Verena, 14
ROUND, Peter, 23
RUBIO, Juan Ramón, 20
RUSCONI, Carlo, 19,19

S

SAINT RAYMOND, Agnès, 8
SALMI, Harri, 19,19
SALSI, Angelo, 27
SANDRIN, Luigi, 23
SANFILIPPO, Salvatore, 22
SAVOURET, Pascal, 6
SCHENNEN, Detlef, 20
SCHEYS, Micheline, 15
SCHILD, Ursula, 20
SCHMID, Eleonora, 15
SCHNEIDER, Martina, 20
SCHRÖDER, Detlef, 16
SCHULZE, Wilfried, 7,7
SCHWEMMER, Johannes, 29
SCHWENG, Christa, 11
SEDEFOV, Roumen, 18
SEDLATSCHEK, Christa, 11,11
SERBAN, Madlen, 17
SILLA, Olivier, 26
SIMON, Roland, 18
SIMON, Niloofar, 20
SMITH, Andrew, 11
SPAGNOLLI, Alberto, 14
STALINS, Philippe, 26
STEENMANS, Chris, 12
STEFFENS, Frank, 7
STEIKUNAS, Nerimantas, 9
STEINMETZ, Catherine, 22
STORRIE, Donald, 17
STORTI, Dante, 18
SUAREZ, JUAN, 20
SULOCKI, Thaddee, 7
SWEENEY, Fergus, 8
SZANYI FELKL, Agnes, 19,20

T

TACHELET, Marc, 27
TASSONI, Andrea, 12
TAVODOVA, Sona, 22
TE KOLSTE, Georges, 25

TEMKOW, Stephen, 16
THEOBALD, Dirk, 19
TOMASSINI, Manuela, 12,12
TRETTER, Reiner, 20
TREVISAN, Claudio, 7
TSIAMBALOU, Dina, 9
TUOMINEN, Anneli, 14
TYTGAT, Luc, 7
TZIOLAS, Athanassios, 8

U

UHEL, Ronan, 12
ULCELUSE - PIRVAN, Anisoara, 25
URL, Bernhard, 14

V

VANAOKEN, Marc, 20
VANBIERVLIEET, Michel, 25
VAN DE PLASSCHE, Erik, 10
VAN DER KLOOSTER, Muriel, 16
VAN DER ZANDT, Peter, 28
VAN HIJUM, Marieke, 7
VANNON, Philippe, 31
VAN REYBROECK, Roland, 23
VAN ROMPUY, Frans, 12
VARTIAINEN, Sari, 25
VECCHIO, Alessia, 14
VERBRUGGEN, Jean-Luc, 22
VERHAAG, Alinde, 16
VEYRET, Jean-Bernard, 27
VICENTE, Julián, 18
VILJANEN, Maarit, 27
VILLA, Ezio, 6
VILLARROYA, Miguel Angel, 20
VITALE, Benoît, 22
VOM HOF, Katja, 10
VON KAPPF, Philipp, 19
VOS, Jacques, 16

W

WAINWRIGHT, Rob, 21
WAJSMAN, Nathan, 20
WASTIN, Bruno, 28
WATHION, Noël, 8
WEIDLICH, Edit, 8
WENNERMARK, Ulla, 19
WESTERHOLM, Fia, 9
WHITE, Simon, 20
WILKINS, John-Joseph, 23
WILLEKENS, François, 27
WOODS, Trevor, 7
WÖRNER, Johann-Dietrich, 29

Y

YLÄ-MONONEN, Leena, 9

Z

ZAHILAS, Loukas, 15
ZINOPOULOS, Philippe, 23
ZULEGER, Volker, 5